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March 29, 1974

Jeffrey_C.'Greén, Esq.r
77 Paterson Street
New Brunwwick, New Jersey 08901

Dear Mr, Greem:

This will acknowledge receipt of yout lettef of March 21, 1974.

In view of the heavy volume of requests for advisory opinlons and the
imposing time requirement resulting from pending litigatiom, our Counsel
has not been able to respond to requests for advisory opinions.

Un¢er ‘the circumstances, the Commission has agreed to extend the filing
deadline for those organizations who huve requested advisory opinlons, the
answers .to which will impinge on the necessity of f£iling by the organization.
This extension includes the period during which the request is pending, plus
15 days thereafter. ;

I should abso point out that the Superior Court of New Jersey, the Chancery
_Division, has continued 2 restraint against the enforcement of the deddline
~ for Annual Reports pending the final outcome of litigqtion in that court. -
This: interlocutory injunction, as well as the Commission's specific extension

" ' set! forth in this letter, will serve to protect your cliant from any penalties-

'which might otherwisa be imposed as a result of Chapter 83 of the Laws of 1973.;;w

Thank you fot your cooperation.and understanding.

Yours very truly,

David F, Morcross
Executive Director
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